FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 2000/ENVIRONMENTAL INFORMATION REGULATIONS 2004 
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:
The information that we require is as follows:
1) Do you use a Social Media Management platform?
No, therefore, the questions below are not applicable.


2) If so, what tools do you use?
3) What is your annual spend on a Social Media Management tool?
4) What dates does your contract with your current supplier end (month & year)?
5)Do you use a tool for Social Listening and/or a Media Monitoring platform?
6) If so, what tools do you use?
7) What is your annual spend on a tool for Social Listening and/or a Media Monitoring platform?
8) What dates does your contract with your current supplier end (month & year)?

9) Who is the senior person responsible for managing these contracts?

You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, please write, explaining your grounds of appeal, to: 

Internal Review

Information Governance & Risk
Email: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk
